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March 3, 2020    Certified Mail# 7019 0160 0000 1050 0345  
Mr. Everett Skinner IV 
9 Village Street 
Ellington, CT  06029 
 
RE: S202001 – James A. Moser, owner, Everett Skinner IV, applicant, request for a two lot 

subdivision of property located on West Road on the west side of Route 83, APN 037-003-
0000, in a PC (Planned Commercial) zone. 

 
Dear Mr. Skinner: 
 
At their meeting on February 24, 2020, the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission (PZC) 
approved your application.  Enclosed is a copy of the notice of decision for your reference.  
 
MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (HIRTH) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
WITH MODIFICATIONS FOR S202001 – James A. Moser, owner, Everett Skinner IV, 
applicant, request for a two lot subdivision of property located on West Road on the 
west side of Route 83, APN 037-003-0000, in a PC (Planned Commercial) zone. 
 
MODIFICATIONS: 
1. Subject to fee-in-lieu-of open space pursuant to Section 4.18 of the Ellington Subdivision 

Regulations. 
2. Subject to approval from the Town Engineer and compliance with comments dated 

February 12 & 14, 2020. 
3. In accordance with town ordinance, applicants shall pay cost of services for engineer and 

legal review of pre and post approval requirements. 
4. All deeds, easements, and other legal documents needed to effectuate the plan are subject 

to review and approval by the town attorney. 
5. Plans shall be revised with the assessor parcel numbers and street numbers as approved 

by the Town Assessor and Town Building Official. 
 
The initial filing deadline for the above subdivision is May 29, 2020 (90 days from the 
effective date of approval – 2/29/2020). State law allows two 90-day extensions. If post 
approval obligations have not been met and an extension is needed, a written request must be 
submitted to the Ellington Planning Department for action by the PZC at a regular meeting that 
precedes the filing deadline. 
 
Please submit a digital check print and a paper check print of the subdivision plans updated in 
compliance with any condition(s) of approval and information detailing which sheets are to be 
filed. The check print and information will be forwarded to the Town Engineer for review.  If the 
plans are authorized for recording, two sets of mylar plans are required for signing by the PZC 
(along with a paper set of the final plan, which should include all sheets). If additional revisions 
are needed, instruction will be provided to you upon receipt of details from the Town Engineer.  
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Also upon receipt of the check prints, plans will be forwarded to the Town Attorney. If any 
additional legal documents are required as a result of legal review, further instruction will follow. 
Please be advised that in accordance with Town Ordinance, fees may apply for legal or 
engineering review of deeds, easements or other documents required as part of the approved 
plans and payment of said fees is required prior to filing. 
 
Once all executed documents have been delivered to the Planning Department, applicable fees 
paid and all post approval obligations met, the endorsed subdivision mylars and required 
documents will be released to you for recording on the Ellington Land Records. Please contact 
the Ellington Town Clerk’s Office (860-870-3105) to obtain applicable recording fees. 
 
This approval does not preclude you from meeting any other applicable federal, state, or local 
regulation. Please ensure that you have obtained all necessary permits and approvals from all 
governing agencies that have authority over your project. Generally, after receiving commission 
approval, you are required to obtain a Zoning Permit, if applicable, and any permit required by 
the Ellington Building Department prior to construction.  
 
Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or need 
assistance, please contact the Planning Department at 860-870-3120. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Arlo Hoffman, Chairman 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
cc: J. Moser, Owner 
      K. Bechard, Town Assessor 

D. Famiglietti, Town Attorney 
D. Steele, Town Engineer 
T. Webb, DPW Director 
G. Hesketh, FA Hesketh & Associates 
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